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To:  Olin Woods, Chair and Members of the 
  Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
From:  Elisa Carvalho, Assistant Executive Officer 
 
Date:  May 10, 2010 
 
Subject: CALAFCO Board Election Proposal and Voting Delegate Selection 
 
 
Recommended Action
 
1. Review the attached CALAFCO Information Package; and  
 
2. Designate a member of the Commission or the Executive Officer to vote on a CALAFCO 

Bylaws amendment during the prescribed ballot period to change the member election 
process, and 

 
3. Receive update on Yolo LAFCO request to be moved from the northern to the central 

region.  
 
Reason for Recommended Action
 
The CALAFCO Board of Directors is recommending approval of an Association Bylaws 
amendment to change the process for electing CALAFCO Board members. The Board has 
directed that a mail election be conducted in order to implement the new member election 
process by the 2010 CALAFCO Annual Conference in October. Ballots will be distributed to 
member LAFCOs on May 14, 2010. The mail ballot voting period will be from May 17 to July 
9, 2010 (54 days). The proposal must be approved by a majority of LAFCO members to 
pass. 
 



  May 10, 2010 

The prescribed mail ballot voting period may limit the Yolo Commission’s opportunity to vote 
on the proposal. The only regularly scheduled LAFCO meeting during the mail ballot voting 
period is on June 28, 2010. Designating a voting representative will provide the Commission 
with flexibility to cancel or change the June meeting and ensure that Yolo LAFCO 
participates in the process. According to the LAFCO Bylaws (section 3.7.1), the vote may be 
cast by either the commission, a designated member of the commission, or the executive 
officer as designated by the commission.  
 
In preparation for the vote, CALAFCO prepared an information package that describes 
current conditions, proposed changes, goals of the proposal, and the approval process. The 
Package also contains specific language changes in the Association Bylaws and 
Association Policies, and a map of the regions. Printed copies of the Information Package 
and the Ballot will be sent to each member LAFCO after the Board meeting on May 14, 
2010. CALAFCO has provided early electronic copies of the Package (one of which is 
attached) for members that may not be holding a meeting during the ballot period.   
 
At its meeting on May 14th, the CALAFCO Board will be approving the Ballot and 
considering the Yolo LAFCO request for a change to its initial regional assignment. In 
March, Yolo LAFCO requested to be moved from the north to the central region. If 
approved, the change would be reflected in the printed copies of the information package 
that will be sent after the CALAFCO Board meeting in May. Yolo LAFCO was only one of 
two LAFCOs that requested to be moved. Ventura LAFCO requested to be, and was, 
moved from the south to the coastal region.  
 
Background
 
Over a year ago, several member LAFCOs brought up concerns with CALAFCO Board 
representation and asked for a review of the CALAFCO Board election process. After 
research and deliberation, the CALAFCO Board of Directors proposed a regional approach 
to structuring the Association. The new approach was intended to increase communication 
and collaboration among neighboring LAFCOs. Based on the response from member 
LAFCOs to the regional proposal and other Board member comments, several of the 
southern California LAFCOs withdrew from CALAFCO membership. As a result, the 
CALAFCO Board revised its approach and in February 2010 voted to create and elect 
members from each of four separate regions. To accomplish this change, the CALAFCO 
Board will be asking the membership to ratify the CALAFCO Bylaws amendment to change 
the member election process. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
Attachment A:  Information Package: Draft Proposal to the Membership on Reshaping the 

CALAFCO Board of Directors Election Process 
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